Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

From: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 7:08 PM

To: Andersen, Torunn SDSLEX: Parker, Keith C SDSEEX

Cc: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX

Subject: RE: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx,

Transportation Aliowance for Persons with Disabilities -~ 52.docx

Thanks Terunn. Sheila wants a BN to support the analysis and provide some context. And we need this early next week,

Martha, can you chat with Rob or Linda to draft something up and we can review/include financial impacts.
Thanks LEn

--—-Qriginal Message--—-

From: Andersen, Torunn SDSHEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Parker, Keith C SDSL:EX

Cc: Thomas, Martha Q SDSEEX; Dawes, ten SDSLEX

Subject: RE: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persons with Disabilities - 52.docx

Hi

Based on the assumptions listed, the logic for 2017 makes sense {using their numbers, | get within .13, probably
rounding).

s.13,8.17

Only change for 2018 in their calculation is removal of savings the first three months of the year.
s.13,8.17

NR

Tarunn

—----Original Message--«--

Frem: Parker, Keith C SDSL:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 §:40 AM

To: Andersen, Torunn SDS1EX

Cc: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Subject: FW: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persans with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persans with Disabilities - 52.docx

Hi Torunn, would you mind looking at this for Len?
Thanks,
Keith

1of 1

10




-----Original Message-—--

From: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 8:52 PM

To: Parker, Keith C SDSHEX

Cc: Thomas, Martha O SDSKEX

Subject: FW: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persons with Disabilities - 52.docx

Hi Keith,
Can you or your staff check the math for reasonableness/iogic. Thanks Len

From: Taylor, Sheila A SDS1:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Galbraith, David ) SDSEEX; Dawes, Len SDSEEX

Subject: FW: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persons with Disabilities - 52.docx

Let ma know if you have any concerns with this.

————— Original Message-—--

From: Harrington, Moily SDSLEX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:30 PM

To: Taylor, Sheila A SDSI:EX

Subject: Fw: Emailing: Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persons with Disabilities - 52.docx

From: Bruce, Rabert SDSI:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:52 PM

To: Harringten, Motly SDSEEX

Subject: Emailing: Transportation Aliowance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx, Transportation Allowance for
Persons with Disabilities - 52.dogx

Sorry, | realized an the way home that | didn't adjust from fiscal to calendar year very well, so the 100,000 clients is for
16/17. The correct number of clients for 2017 is 104,000, "s.13
$.13

| have corrected the above two documents.

Rob

Your message is ready to he sent with the following file or link attachments:

Transportation Allawance for Persons with Disabilities - 66.docx Transportation Allowance for Persons with Disabilities - !
52.docx
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Sounds good. Thank you

Fram: Dawes, Len SDSL:EX

Thomas, Martha O SDSIEX

Friday, January 15, 2016 1:23 FM

Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Parker, Keith C SDSLEX; Bruce, Robert SDSLEX
RE;: Questions from TBS

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Thomas, Martha O SDSL:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSL:EX; Bruce, Rohert SDSI:EX

Subject: Re: Questions from TBS

s.12

OnJan 15, 2016, at 1:13 PM, Thomas, Martha @ SDSLEX <Martha. Thomas@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Thanks Len. The question came from the sub -s.125.13

s.12,5.13

$.12.5.13  Keith can you confirm that please?

s.12,5.13

MT

Fromﬁ D.awes, Len SDSI:EX |
Sent; Friday, January 15, 2016 1:07 PM

To: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSE:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from TBS

Thanks all. See below for my suggested response

From; Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Thomas, Martha O SDSIL:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSIIEX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from TBS

s.12,8.17

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSII:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSL:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from TBS

Importance: High

Here is what | have so far from discussions with Keith:

1
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

From: Bruce, Rebert SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX

Ce: Parker, Keith C SDSLEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX
Subject: Re: Start date for Transportation Aowance

| talked to Raymond about this yesterday and he felt system changes for a rate increase should be fairly straightforward

since we still use MIS.s.13
Kk

On Jan 15, 2016, at 1:05 PM, Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX <Martha. Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fam trying to get ahold of Raymond. | want to make sure we actually need system adjustments. | will
see l'f__Ro_b is around. He might now.

From: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Thamas, Martha O SDSIEX; Dawes, Len SDSELEX
Ce: Bruce, Robert SDSIEEX

Subject: Re: Start date for Transportation Allowance
s.13

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, lanuary 15, 2016 12:58 PM

To: Dawes, Len SDSEEX

Ccr Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX; Parker, Keith € SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Start date for Transportation Allowance

Will do,
Martha :
From: Dawes, Len SDSEEX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:57 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Ce: Bruce, Robert SDSLEX; Parker, Keith C SDS1EX
Subject: RE: Start date for Transportation Allowance
Please keep discussions at ED leve! and ensure they are in confidence. We do not want this leaked out in
advance of potential budget announcement
From: Thamas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Dawes, Lan SDSI:EX
Cc: Bruce, Robert SDSEEX; Parker, Keith C SDSLEX
Subject: RE: Start date for Transportation Allowance
My challenge is thats.13
s.13 just need to find out if systems updates will be necessary and how long it will take to update the
procedures.
b _ _
From: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:55 PM
Te: Thomas, Martha Q SDSLEX
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Cc: Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX; Parker, Keith € SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Start date for Transportation Allowance
Please hold off those discussions until budget day. This is confidential untit then

From: Thaomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, lanuary 15, 2016 12:53 PM

To: Bawes, Len SDSI:EX

Cc: Bruce, Robert SDSLEX; Parker, Keith € SDSI:EX
Subject: Start date for Transportation Allowance

t need to start to discuss :s.13

to start engaging some more people like systems and program areas.
1 will start with Sheily Craigie.

Martha Okot Thomas, CPA, CA

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
Ministry of Social Pevelopment and Social Innovation
178-676-3739

S TOP -+ 2 UNIT
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Redman, Czstal SDSI:EX

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX; Parker, Keith C SDSEEX
Cc: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Subject: RE: Deadline

We just finished having a conversation about s.12,5.13

s.12,5.13

We will do our best to update the costing for you $:12.8.13

From: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:03 PM
To: Thomas, Martha QO SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Importance: High

t don't follow the financial impact on total 2016/17 DA rate increases if is.13,5.12
$.13,8.12 ASAP please.

Cheers,
C.

PP P e e

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5511

mobile: 250.580.7438

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSL:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

1. As!lunderstand i¢, 513517812
s.13,5.17,8.12

2. Yes

3. We would like ta see s.13,s.1 | just tatked with Rob Byers about systems changes s.12.5.13

s.13,8.12
4. No—the low income senior who is PWD will he given the new rates.
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From: Thomson, Craig $ FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:47 PM

Tot Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSIL:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Importance: High

So to summarize ...

s.12,5.13,5.17

Cheers,

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5911

mohile: 250.580.7438

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Thomson, Craig § FIN:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith € SDSIEX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

1. Low Income Seniors Bus pass- For the bus pass most of the clients are the Senior anyway — so we will not see
much savings as a result of implementing a transportation allowance.
2. The note says that the costs are annual costs but if we implement in 16/17 we would need to prorate. We have
s.13,8.12
Keep in mind that we pay the STS out in Sept/Oct for the next calendar year so the full amount would be saved and the
costs would only by for three months. As for the bus pass, we would still pay the monthly amount untit January and
then the increased rates would be simply transfer fram bus pass to monthly allowance {change of payee essentially).

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Thomson, {raig S FIN:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDST:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Importance: High
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Here is what | have. Still working on the Seniors and implementation date:

s.12,5.13,5.17

From: Thomson, Craig 5 FIN:EX

Sent: friday, January 15, 2016 12;17 PM
To: Thomas, Martha © SDSI;EX
Subject: Deadline

Importance: High

Martha, t have a 2PM deadline to make any necessary revisions to my budget note ... please expedite the answer to
questions as discussed!

Many thanks.

Cheers,

C.

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board 5taff
desk: 250.356.5911

mobile: 250.580.7438
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

DATE: December 23, 2015

—rr——

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Minister Michelte Stilwell

ISSUE: Persons With Disability Rates and Transportation Allowances

BACKGROUND:

Assistance rates in British Columbia (B.C.) reflect individual and family needs including
nutrition, shelter and clothing. In recognition that Persons With Disabilites (PWD) face
mare barriers to employment their rates are higher. Advocates typically criticize the
adequacy of B.C.’s assistance rates. They believe the rates do not meet a person’s
long-term basic needs and often refer to a study ranking BC fifth in the country for PWD
rates (appendix 1).

One of the reasons that BC's PWD rate appears to be lower is due to some of the
supplementary programs aur clients receive which are not included the rate calculations.
in particular, the ministry currently has two basic transportation supplements for PWD
clients -- an annual bus pass and the Special Transportation Subsidy (STS). These ,
supplements aren’t generally captured in cross-jurisdictional rate comparisons because
they are not available to all PWD clients.

Annual bus passes are provided to PWD clients where public transit is available. Cost to
the client is $45 annually for the annual pass. The ministry pays the subsidized costs
monthly to BC Transit and Translink for an equivalent benefit of $52/month. An annual
application/renewal process is used to confirm eligibility, collect the $45 payment, and
mail passes to clients.

The STS is provided to PWDs who reside in an area where public transit is available,
but are unable fo use public transit due to their disability. The STS rate is $790/year,
$66/month (equivalent to the highest bus pass subsidy in the province), and is paid
directly to clients in a lump sum each April (prorated if required). STS costs have been
steadily increasing by over $1 million each fiscal year. In total, the ministry pays an
additional $34 million in benefits to PWD clients annually.

DISCUSSION:

Currently transportation assistance provided to clients is inequitable because almost
half of PWD clients do not receive either an annual bus pass or the STS. In addition,
because the STS is a cash benefit to clients, it is often preferred to a bus pass and as a
result, the STS cost has been rising steadily by over 10% annually.

page 1
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

There is building public pressure to increase income assistance rates. The last PWD
rate increase occurred in 2007 and was for $50.00/month. The current PWD rate for a
single individual is $906/month.

The ministry has considered various rate increase options and the cost impacts, which
are outlined in appendix 2. 513
$.12,8.13

$.13.5.12 ' .12 $.13.5.12
s.13,5.12

CONCLUSION:

The ministry has outlined five options for consideration, dependent on the level of
funding available.

Attachments
Appendix 1: Cross-juridictional rate comparisons
Appendix 2: Costing options

Honourable Michelle Stilwell
Minister

Prepared by:

Name Len Dawes
Titte ADM, Corporate Services

page 2
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

Appendix 1 Jurisditional Comparison:

Monthly Total Income Assistance Rates by Province (as of November
20185) (including federal and provincial child benefits)

Barriers/ :vei:;o:

Province Employable PPMB Disability

British Columbia 610.00 657.92 906.42
Alperta® 627.00 809.00 1,588.00
Saskatchewan® 678.21 825.37 1,391.00
Manitoba® 655.00 871.00 871.00
Ontario 631.00 681.00 1,110.00
Quebec* 646.00 937.00 937.00
New Brunswick’ 537.00 576.00 763.00
Prince Edward Island® 519.00 812.00 812.00
Nova Scotia’ 555.00 750.00 790.00
Newfoundiand & Labrador® 733.00 733.00 733.00
BC RANK ) 8 8 5

'Barriers te Full Employment category includes Personal Needs Supplement.

*Saskatchewan will pay for actual utility costs if they are not included in rent, Figures

include average utility costs for FY2013/14,

* Manitoba will also pay for actual utility costs if they are not included in rent.

* Employable rate includes Allowance for Single Employable,

> Disability rate includes monthly Disability Supplement.

® Rates include Travel Allowance.

’ Nova Scotia also provides a Poverty Reduction Credit (introduced in July 2010) for those on IA
who have no children and were on A for the whole of the previgus tax year.

8 Rates include Island Fuel Supplement. Rates for singles (except PWD] are for those over age

30 years. Lower rates apply to employable singles and singles with barriers to empioyment who
are under age 30.
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

Appendix 2 incremental Costs per Option:

L g 2

. ProsfCons ..

| Additional
| Annual -
“7. 7| {miilions)- |

# of PWD-

| # of PWD
. Clients.

Benefiting |

_ Miéw’ Rate
- {increase -

" brackets)

33.12

s.12,5.13

,8.12

5.12,5.13
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

T, 2 L
From: Parker, Keith C SDSL:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Thomas, Martha C SDSIEX
Cc: Farquharson, Laurie J SDSLEX
Subject: Re: Budget Speech

Thanks for sharing this w the staff. | wonder if we want to have a brief discussion about it with staff
tomorrow, from an engagement paint of view?

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSIIEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:26 PM
To: SDSI FASB All Staff Victoria

Subject: Budget Speech

Here is the Budget Speech.
Our piece is as follows:

Social Development and Social Innovation

We are also making sure our social safety net is there for other vulnerable British Columbians.

That is why Budget 2016 provides an extra $250 million over the next three years to the Ministry of Social
Development and Soctal Innovation for individuals and familics in need, addressing caseload pressure for
temporary income assistance, disability assistance and related supplementary benefits.

An additional $36 million over three years is being provided to Community Living BC to support services for
individuals with developmental disabilities and their families, and to address continued caseload growth and
demand for services.

There 15 a measure of independence in daily life that many of us take for granted.

To support the goals established in Accessibility 2024 — this government’s plan to make B.C. the most
progressive province in Canada for people with disabilities — Budger 2016 provides $170 million over three
years to increasc income assistance rates for Persons with Disabilities. This increase in rates will take effect

Sept. 1, 2016.

In addition to being challenged by rates that haven’t changed in a number of years, depending on where you
live, you may or may not receive assistance for a basic need like transportation costs.

Some get $32 for a bus pass. Others get a special trangportation subsidy. Almost half of those on disability
assistance, roughly 47,000 people, get nothing.

We think that’s unfair, and we think all British Columbians ... no matter where they live ... descrve to have
their need to move about taken into account.

That’s particularly true for those with disabilities.
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Disability Assistance is there to promote greater independence for people with disabilities, and transportation is
fundamental to independence.

Rather than providing a transportation subsidy that only benefits some, effective Sept. 1, irrespective of where
they live, those on disability assistance will be receiving an increase — up to $77 per month and the freedom to
make their own choice about how to meet their own unique transportation needs.

This won’t eliminate the challenges those living with disabilities face, and it won’t suddenly make life easier,
but we hope it will help make life a littie less hard.

The measure of any society is reflected in the degree to which it is willing to help the most vulnerable and
create the kind of supports that will truly make a difference in their lives.

For these British Columbians, we want o be able to provide the help they need to be happy, healthy, productive
and as independent as possible in their lives.

‘That’s what our social safety net is there for.

Martha Okot Thamas, CPA, CA

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
Ministry of Social Development and Sacial Innovation
778-676-3739

“_TOP . UNIT
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

i
From: Godin, Xeith FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:39 AM
To: Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Piccott, Ryan FIN:EX; Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX; Thomson, Craig S
FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PWD 47,000
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Ok, thank you

----- Original Message-----

From: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Godin, Keith FIN:EX; Piccott, Ryan FIN:EX; Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX; Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PWD 47,000

Keep in mind this target is constantly moving with 4% annual growth. Current caseload is arcund 97,000 and we were
farecasting it to be 104,000 by lan 1 2017 which is what we based our projected start date for the rate increase on. The
ather nuance is that caseload includes a PWD couple as one caseload, so actual PWD recipients is about 2000 more than
caseload...so if we say around 100,000, we are being accurate. s.13

From: Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Sent:; Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Piccott, Ryan FIN:EX; Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX; Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX
Cc: Dawes, Len SDS|EX

Subject: RE: PWD 47,000

Yes, we just need to be on same page and be mindful of a few different sources of info - i.e.

- PUBLIC topic box: "...approximately 100,000..."

- PUBLIC materials assumptions table (track of 97,900; 162,500; 102,500}

- INTERNAL budget decision which was based on 104,000 {47,000 no subsidy; 35,000 bus pass; 22,000 STS).

My concern stems from the budget deck and speech which refers to 100,000. I'm going to madify to say "over 100,000"
and then Minister is better positioned to reference the 47,000 who benefit from full $77.

Thanks everyane.

---—Qriginal Message---—

From: Piccott, Ryan FINEX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:17 AM

Ta: Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX; Thomson, Craig S FINIEX
Cc: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Gadin, Keith FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PWD 47,000

Actually this is ringing a bell, we started referring to "approximately 100k" in the DA rate topic box.
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From: Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Thomsan, Craig $ FIN:EX

Ce: Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Godin, Keith FIN:EX; Piccott, Ryan FIN:EX
Subject: Re: PWD 47,000

Can you share the document you have that shows the 100?

Martha Okot Thomas CPA,CA

CF0 and Executive Director

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
(773} 676 - 3739

> 0n Feb 11, 2016, at 8:41 AM, Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX <Craig.Thomson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Len f Martha ...

-

> {an you please advise why we're using 100X as the # of PWD clients impacted by the DA rate change? We'd
previously been using 104,000 based on numbers in the information sheet you provided us.

> | know we've talked abaut this before, and I'm sure | have an email sormewhere, but 5.22 and don't have
access te my notes or a good email search function.

> Keith is asking about the 100,000 vs 104,000.

>

> Thanks very much.

>

» From: Godin, Keith FIN:EX

> Sent: February-11-16 6:56 AM

> To: Piccott, Ryan FIN:EX; Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

> Subject: PWD 47,000

>

> Thinking about the 47,000... can you explain the math to me. | recali 35k for STS and 22k for bus pass 50 that equals
104k. But we've been using 100k for MO materials.

21 of 1110



Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

From:;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Very helpful — thank you

=

Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 12:41 PM
Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX

RE: History of Program/Legislative change

Frdm: Thbmas, Martha G SDSL:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:56 AM

To: Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Subject: FW: History of Program/ egislative change

Maybe too late but this will help far sure

From: Ross, Ian SDSI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Thormas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Subject: RE: History of Program/Legislative change

513
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s.13

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Ross, Ian SDSIEX
Subject: Re: History of Program/Legislative change

Thanks fan. | did mange to find some stuff on the OLR but mostly from 2002 when the Employment and Assistance acts

were passed. | suspected they replaced older legislation but couldn't find it.

Martha

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 9, 2016, at 6:00 PM, Ross, lan SDSI:EX <{an.Ross@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Bus pass goes back to at least the 80s. Sts started in 2000 or 2001 as the result of a human rights
complaint. | can get you more precise dates in the am.

On Feb 9, 2016, at 5:37 PM, Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX <Martha.Thomas@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi,
I send you an IM hoping you catch you before you left,

Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX 454 PM

Hi Ian, I am getting asked a question from Treasury Board [ am hoping you can assist me
with

Some of the changes that are currently happening with the Disability Assistance Rates -
s.13

Do you know how long the STS and Bus Pass programs have been around?
Qr do you know how I can find that out? I am haping you have a cheat sheet of
fegistated changes/program implementation dates....

Da you have any links/references you can share with me?
thanks

Martha Okot Thomas, CPA, CA

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social innovatien
778-676-3739
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Redman, Crystal SDSLLEX

From: Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 5:30 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX
Subject: Re: Special Transportation Subsidy

Thanks Martha

On Feb 8, 2016, at 5:28 PM, Thomas, Martha O SDSEEX <Martha. Thomas@gov.bc.ca» wrote:

From what | can find on our internet page:

https://eww. hsd.gov.be.ca/intranet/meiafonline rescurce/general supplements/sts/current/index.ht
ml

It was originally implemented December 1/2003.

In Aprd 2005 the rate was increased to reflect higher Translink rates for persons with disabilities
https://eww hsd.gov.be.cafintranet/meia/online_resource/general supplements/sts/recent changes/a
pr0105 sts changenotice html

From what | can teli, Bus Pass is a suppiement that has been around as long as the fegislation has been
in place but t can keep looking.

MT

Martha Okot Thomas, CPA, CA

Executive Director and Chief Financia! Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social innovation

778-676-3739

@® Rethink Reduce Reuse Repair Recycle
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

e — " ]
From: Dawes, Leny SDSLEX
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2016 8:53 AM
To: Parker, Keith C SDSLEX
Ce: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX; Andersen, Torunn SDSLEX; Fekete, Renee SDSLEX
Subject: RE: Update on status of Oct 23rd BC Transit Bus Pass Error
Attachments; Bus Pass option.xlsx

Hi Keith,

| have created another sheet {Len). Can you verify my assumptions/caics. 'm wondering if BC transit costs are low
relative to Translink for pwd but that might make sense given better bus system in Vancouver, whereas rurat clients
rmore likely to use STS?

Also, when | calculate 35000 bus pass users * $52 cost, it equals almost $22m. | know we came up with this the first
time too and { believe you got rationale from Rob why we calculated less annual savings {ie $17.3M).

Let's walk through this Monday morning before my exec meeting at lunch.

Thanks Len

From: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:33 PM

To: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX

Cc: Thomas, Martha O SDSL:EX; Andersen, Torunn SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Update on status of Oct 23rd BC Transit Bus Pass Error

Hi Len, attached is another go at it, can discuss on Monday if needed. Was able to determine that 30% of PWD bus pass
clients have their bus passes through BC Transit, *s.17.5.16,s.13
$.13,5.16,5.17 Details are in the attached.

Thanks,
Keith

From: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Sent; Friday, January 22, 2016 2:48 PM

To: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX

C¢: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX; Andersen, Torunn SDSI:EX
Subject: Re: Update on status of Oct 23rd BC Transit Bus Pass Error

By ncan though. Meeting with exec at 12:30 to discuss. Thanks

OnJan 22, 2016, at 1:41 PM, Dawes, Len SDSL:EX <Len.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Monday is fine

Or Jan 22, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Parker, Keith € SDSEEX <Keith.C.Parker @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No probiem, does later afternoon work | have a 130 then a 230. Can adjust if needed.

From: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 1:05 PM
To: Patker, Keith C SDSI:EX
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Redman, Crystal SDSL:EX

T IR T
From: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSLEX
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:24 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX
Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSLEX; Bruce, Robert SDSEEX
Subject: RE; Bus Pass

Yes, Rob B is aware but will likely hold off on further notifications within his division.

From: Thomas, Martha C SDSILEX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSI:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Bus Pass

Thanks Raymond,
Have we looped in I1SD yet?

Martha

From: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Cc:! Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Bus Pass

Hi All,

At this point we are thinking clients can opt in to the bus pass the same way they always have, Pay 545 in the fali and
receive an annual pass for the following year. In you costing for next fiscal (lift + bus pass), it should only include 4
months (Sep-Dec) as they will have to decide by January 1. The $52 is the amount we pay per client per month in the
Transiink contract only (BC Transit is different). It doesn’t reflect the actual market cost of a monthly bus pass so can
only be amended through negotiation with Transtink.

Raymond

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 2:04 PM
To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSI:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSIL:EX

Subject: FW: Bus Pass

Hi,

See the comments below. My understanding is that we are not going to be eliminating the bus pass but giving clients
the option of the extra money or the bus pass. Hopefully that was yours.

We are doing some costing on the possibility s.13
s.13
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Plus, Len would like it if you could add something to your Estimates Note on what happens if the bus pass goes above
the 552 mark. | suspect we might have to support you on that.

Let me know.

Martha

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSL:EX
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 1:40 BM

To: Bruce, Robert SDSLEX
Subject: RE: Bus Pass

Hi Rob,

Now the fun begins as we rol] this out. © s.12
s.12

It will be up te SDO to roll this out.

Martha

From: Bruce, Robert SDSEEX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Subject: Bus Pass

Hi Martha,

s.12

Thanks,

Rob

Rob Bruce

Executive Director, Research Branch

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
{250) 356-6787
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

oo s = LT —
From: Bruce, Rebert SDSLEX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:00 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSLEX
Ce: Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Parker, Xeith C SDSLEX
Subject: RE: Transportation Five Scenarios Table (2).xlsx

Sorry....

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSIIEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Bruce, Robert SDSIEX

Cc: Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX
Subject: RE; Transportation Five Scenarios Table (2}.xisx

Thanks Rob. That got picked up in the note but | didn’t update the schedule, | will do that now.

Martha

From: Bruce, Robert SDSIL:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Thomas, Martha O SDSILEX

Cc: Dawes, Len SDSL:EX; Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Transportation Five Scenarias Tabie {2).xlsx

# 5 annual cost is too high, as it is basically a pure $77 rate increase to alf cases. It is really the $25/case + the cost of #3 ,

50 closer to $60 million. Also, it is mixing clients and cases. 8-13.8.17
s.13,5.17

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Cc: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: Transportation Five Scenarios Table (2).xisx

Importance: High

Hopefully this makes sense — t have added a line to the calculations to prorate the savings from the current programs for
three months and the cost of the rate increases for three months which gives you the incremental cost 1o our budget
for each of the aptions if we implement in January,
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Redman, Crystal SDSLEX

From: Thomsen, Craig 5 FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Got itt Thank you very much .... Note will go out on time.

Cheers,

C.

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5911

mobile: 250.580.7438

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSIIEX
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Deadline

Please note 812517513
$.17,8.12,8.13

MT

From: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:39 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

s.12,5.13

Cheers,

C.

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356,5911

mobile: 250.580.7438

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX; Parker, Keith C SDSI;EX
Cc: Dawes, Len SDSIEX

Subject: RE: Deadline

We just finished having a conversation ahout $:12:8.13
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s.12,5.13

We will do our best to update the costing for you 512513

From: Thomsan, Craig S FINIEX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:03 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Importance: High

{ don’t follow the financial impact on total 2016/17 DA rate increases ifS12:513
£.12,8.13 ASAP please.
Cheers,

C.

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk; 250.356.5911
moblle: 250.580.7433

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSL:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Thomson, Craig § FIN:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject; RE: Deadline

1. Aslunderstand it, 812513817

$.12,5.13,8.17

2. Yes

3. We would like to see s.12,5.1 | just talked with Rob Byers about systems changes ;512513
$.12,8.13

4. No —the low income senior who is PWD will be given the new rates.

Fram: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:47 PM

To: Themas, Martha O SDSL:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Peadline

Importance: High

So to summarize ...

s.12,5.13,8.17
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s.12,5.13

Cheers,

.

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5911

maobile: 250.580.7438

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Cc: Parker, Keith C SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

1. Low Income Senicrs Bus pass- For the bus pass most of the clients are the Senior anyway — so we will not see
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
costs would anly by for three months. As for the bus pass, we would stif pay the monthly amount until January and
then the increased rates would be simply transfer from bus pass to monthly allowance {change of payee essentially).

From: Thomas, Martha O SDSI:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Cc; Parker, Keith C SDSLUEX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Bruce, Robert SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Deadline

Importance: High

Here is what | have. Still working on the Senicrs and Implementation date:

s.12,5.13,8.17
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From: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Thomas, Martha O SD5I:EX
Subject: Deadline

Importance: High

Martha, | have a 2PM deadline to make any necessary revisions to my budget note ... please expedite the answer to
questions as discussed!

Many thanks.

Cheers,
C.

LN )

Craig Thomson

Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5911

mobile: 250.580.7438
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Fekete, Renee SDSI:EX

From: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Ce: MacMillan, Karen SDSEEX; Fekete, Renee SDSLEX; Filion, Corinna GCPEEX;: Anderson,
Maryann GCPE:EX; Ross, Ian SDSLEX

Subject: FW: NR-BG_PWD_feby112016 (3)

Attachments: NR-BG_PWD Febl12016 (3).docx

Hi Sean,

My edits/comments attached

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 2:37 PM

To! Ross, Ian SDSIL:EX; Dawes, Len SDST:EX

Cc: McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSL:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDSI:EX; Fekete, Renee SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX;
Andersen, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: NR-BG_PWD_Feb112016 (3)

Hi lan, hoping you have time to take a look at the attached NR for the PWD rate increase next week—suggestions and
edits welcome.

Len, do you mind checking the numbers?

Thanks all!

Sean Leslie

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
{250} 356-1670(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Dawes, Len SDSI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments;

Anderson, Maryann GCPEEX

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 5:26 PM

Harrington, Molly SDSLEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Galbraith, David J SDSLEX

Ross, Ian SDSLEX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDSLEX; MacMillan, Karen SDSLEX; Leslie, Sean
GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

RE: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table.docx

Final Table attached. Sharad with Inclusion BC

Thx

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 5:20 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLIEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Galbraith, David J SDSI:EX

Cc: Ross, Ian SDSE:EX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDSI:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDSI:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna

GCPE:EX

Subject: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Here is where we ended up on the Table.

Thanks all.
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Changes to B.C. Disability Assistance Rates from Budget 2016

(I Current Rate ~_ Proposed Rates Effective September 1, 2016
Current Transportation Supports . Total g Disability Transportation . Total -
Disability Provided by the Ministry | Monthly. | Assistance - Adjusted
Assistance . Cash Rate  Monthly -
Rate Benefit | ... Cash”. .
B  Benefit

BC Bus Pass Holder*

' o -$52 per month . u &
$506 $52 per month 5906 | $983 (Subsidized bus pass | $931 "
{cost to the Ministry) N purchased by individual if '

they choose}

Special Transportation
Subsidy Client

566 per month S T
$906 {Paid to client as %972 5983 - . %983 .
;...annuaiamount of $790) s ol Y

No Transportation Subsidy

i =

$906 ! 3906 § s9ss - (f-:- $983

£

*BC Bus Pass Holders currentlypayanannual$45 administration fee. They will continue topaythe $45 administration fee.
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Dawes, Len SDSI:EX

From: Anderscn, Maryann GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:35 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Cc: Ross, Tan SDSLEX; Filion, Corinna GCPEEX; Leslie, Sean GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table
Hi,

How about the foliowing: Still point to the $66 but with the caveat “if client choases to use for transportation
needs). (See helow)

Ultimately 13
s.13

The other option is to put the same caveat above under the $11 in the last column.

Disability Assistance Rate Transportation Supports ' Total Adjusted Monthly | N
(Sept 1) S ‘Benefits ..
$983 -$52 e RIRORT T el T g
(Subsidized bus pass purchased by individual if they choose) | -~ . .~
5983 -566 {If client chooses to use for transportation needs) co 8917
$983 - %983

From: Harrington, Molly SDSI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPEEX; Ross, Ian SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Apree
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2016, at 4:31 PM, "Dawes, Len SDSELEX" <Len.Dawes@®gov.be.ca» wrote:

Mo it is correct as is.

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:29 PM

To; Ross, lan SDSLEX; Harrington, Molly SDSI:EX

Cc: Flion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE.EX; Dawes, Len SDSIIEX
Subject: RE: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Yes. But for the purpose of the table - how do we explain the $11 in the chart? We need to
show how they get to the S11. Can we say “less $66 for transportation costs” under the
Transportation Support Column?

46 of 11




From: Ross, [an SDSLIEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Harrington, Molty SDSI:EX

Ce: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX
Subject: RE: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Approved. STS clients get 983

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSI:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE;EX; Ross, lan SDSL:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
Subject: Changes to Disability Assistance from Budget 2016 - Table

Hi Molly/lan,
Minister asked for some changes to the table before we send to Inclusion BC. In the attached.
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Dawes, Len SDSLEX

—

From: Galbraith, David J SDSLEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Cc: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSLEX; Harrington, Maolly SDSLEX; Dawes, Len SDSLEX; Filion,
Corinna GCPEEX

Subject: Re: 2016 Budget Announcments - Stakeholder Comms v2

Approved. it has two per months in a row near the end.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDSI:EX

Cc: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSI:EX; Harrington, Moily SDSI:EX; Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: 2014 Budget Announcments - Stakeholder Comms v2

Hi David,
Len and Molly have signed off on the stakeholder comm. Are you okay with this? Attached and pasted beiow.
Thx

Yesterday the 2016/17 Provincial Budget was tabled. This is government’s direction for the coming year.
Effective September 20186, all Persons with Disability (PWD) clients will receive a rate increase of up to $77 a month.

The rate increase includes changes to realign transportation supports and provides greater equity and cheice for all
PWD clients.

There are approximately 100,000 peaple with the PWD designation. About 55,000 receive funding for transportatian
costs, through either a subsidized bus pass or a Special Transportation Subsidy. About another 45,000 people do not
receive transportation assistance, many because they do not live in communities served by public transit.

Starting September 1, 2018, the rate increase will come into effect and PWD clients wiil be able to choose how they
receive transportation support.

e PWD clients who do not have a BC Bus Pass or Spedcial Transportation Supptement will receive a $77 per month
increase to their support allowance.

*  PWD clients who access the BC Bus Pass Program will receive a $25 per month increase to their support allowance
plus the subsidized bus pass. After September 1, clients will have the option to turn in their bus pass at any time and
receive the full $77 in the following months.

*  PWD clients receiving the Special Transportation Subsidy {which is equivalent to $66 a month} will see this included
within the monthly $77 rate increase effective Septemher 1; this provides an additional $11 per month to their
support allowance. The 2016 lump-sum payment for STS that will be included with April's Disabitity Assistance
payment will be pro-rated for 5 months {April - August).

The BC Bus Pass program remains in place. Currently, BC Bus Pass holders receive $52 in value a manth in the form of a

bus pass. Once the changes are effective, all people with the PWD designation will receive up to $77 cash per month,
and they can decide how to spend it.
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Paaple on diszability assistance will stilt have access to a subsidized bus pass for $52 per month per month plus the
annual $45 administration fee. However, in some communities, a bus pass costs less than §52 a month and people may

be better off purchasing a pass directly from BC Transit.

There is no change to the BC Bus Pass Program for low-income seniors. The ministry will continue to provide a
subsidized pass to eligible seniors for the annual $45 administration fee.

In summary, Budget 2016 provides an extra $170 millicn over the next three years to support rate increase and an
additional 5250 million over the next three years to address caseload pressure for temporary income assistance,
disability assistance and related supptementary henefits,
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Dawes, Len SDSIL:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you

From: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX

Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:38 AM

Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Galbraith, David } SDSIEX; Filion, Corinna GCPEEX
RE: Bus Pass Impacts post Sept 1 2017 v2

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:31 AM

Fo: Godin, Keith FIN:EX

Cc: Galbraith, David 1 SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Bus Pass Impacts post Sept 1 2017 v2

Here you go Keith. Minister quoted 47,000 but we have adjusted the math to work with 100,800, As | explained to
media and stakehotders yesterday, the target is constantly moving given continuing caseload growth so what is 45,000

today is likely closer to 47,000 Sept 1.
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Copyright

Inclusion BC <dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@mail166.ati171.mcdlv.net> on behalf of
Inclusian BC <dkelliher@inclusionbc.org>

Friday, March 4, 2016 1:.21 #M

Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Delivering petition March 9, let's reach 20,000!

Vigw this email in your browser
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McGar_;Eey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

From:

Sent:
Jo:

Subject:

Copyright

Inclusion BC <dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@mail228.ati171.mcdlv.net> on behalf of
Inclusion BC <dkelliher@inclusionbc.org>

Monday, February 29, 2016 4:05 FM

Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

RALLIES: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone

View this amail in your browser

Shara Tweet Fanvard
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

Inclusion BC <dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@mail55.at7 L.imcdlv.net> on behalf of

From:
Inclusion BC <dkelliher@inclusionbe.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Harrington, Mally SDSLEX
Subject: Alert: PWD annual bus pass program to be cancelled
Copyright

Copyright ({(C) 2016 Inclusiaon BC All rights reserved.

Forward this email to a friend
Update your profile
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSEEX

From: Inclusion BC <dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@maits7.suwl5.mcsv.net> on behalf of
Inclusion BC <dkellther@inclusionbc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subject: News release: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone

View this email in your browser

@ Share Tweet Forward

Copyright
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

From;
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Copyright

Inclusion BC <dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@mail38.atlil.rsgsv.net> on behalf of Inclusion
BC <dkelliher@inclusionbe.org>

Thursday, February 18, 2016 2:51 PM

Harrington, Molly SDSIEX

Sign the petition: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone,

Wiew this email in your browser

snare [ Tweet . [[3] Forward
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

From: Inclusion BC «<dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@maill96.atl61.mcsv.net> on behaif of :

Inclusicn BC «dkelliher@inclusionbec.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Harrington, Molly SDSEEX
Subject: PWD Rate Increase, with strings attached

View this email in vour browssr

' IEI Share Tweet EI Forward

Copyright
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSLEX

From: Faith Bodnar <fbodnar@inclusionbc.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 7:48 AM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subject; RE: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Thanks. I'll will advise .22
Faith

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Harrington, Molty SDSI:EX

Sent: 2016-02-18 7:38 AM

To: Faith Bodnar

Ce: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

?No the special transportation subsidy recipients will get $11 more a month - they currently get 366 a month (paid once a year). Bus
passes vary by city, pwd recipients will have the option to purchase a ministry bus pass for a subsidized rate of $52 per month - so in
Victoria they can purchase it for $52 2 month and then have the extra $25 a month.

Molly

From: Faith Bodnar
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 7:44 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subject: RE: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Hi,s.22 _ receives a special transportation subsidy of $77/month. I've also heard that adult
bus passes in Victoria are $835, We are being asked if that means some will ewe money back.

Sorry for the after hours contact and I can wait till tomorrow but it seems things are get in more compiex and [ don't have answers.
Faith

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Harrington, Molly SDSIEX<mailto:Molly. Harringron@gov.be.ca>

Sent: 72016-702-217 1:50 PM

To: 'MORRIS, Jonny'<mailio:jonny.morrist@emha.be.ca™; 'Vivian Lee'<mailto: Vivian, Leef@cmba.be.ca>;
iwd@disabilityalliancebe.org’; 'BELANGER, Neil'<mailio:exdir@beands.be.ca>; ‘COPAS, Lorraine’™<mailto:ic arc.be.ca>;
"WVULIMIRI, Amita'<mailto: A Vulimiri@clashe.net>; 'GUTRAY, Bev'<mailto:bev.putray@cmha.be.ca>; 'LOXTON,
Robin"<maiito:robin@disabilitvalliancebe arg>; 'FBodnari@beacl.org'; 'Karen Williams'<mailtockwilliams@sparc.be.ca>; Falth
Baodnar<mailto: fhodnar@inclusionbe.org>

Subject: FW: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Please find attached communication detail about the announcement yesterday.
Thank you

Molly
Molly Harrington
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ADM Research, {nnovation and Policy Division
Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
Phone: 250-336-3065

Email: molly. harrington@goy.be.ca

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSIEX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPEEX

Subject: Fwd: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications Email
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McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDSEEX

From: Faith Bodnar <fbodnar@inclusionbc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:36 PM
To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subject: RE: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Thanks Moily. | appreciate the clarification. Some of us found it a difficult announcement to up pack. While we were
correct in our initial Press Release, the impact of the transportation claw backs diminish what couid have been an
opportunity by government to do something important and signal to people on PWD and those who support and love
them that things were on a different path that reflected the desperate need to increase PWD Rates in 3 truly meaningful
way. | realize that this is a different conversation but also know it is the right conversation to have.

Thank you again for calling.
Faith

Faith Bodnar

Executive Director

Inclusion BC
604-777-9100 ext. 516

inclusionBC.crg

Watch the history of our movement.

inclusion 8L

From: Harrington, Molly SDSI:EX {mailto:Moliv. Harrington@gov.be.cal

Sent; Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:50 PM

To: 'MORRIS, Jonny' ; 'Vivian Lee' ; 'jwd@disabilityalliancebc.org'; 'BELANGER, Neil' ; 'COPAS, Lorraine’; "VULIMIRY,
Amita' ; 'GUTRAY, Bey'; 'LOXTON, Robin'; 'FBodnar@bcacl.org'; 'Karen Williams' ; Faith Bodnar

Subject: FW: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Please find attached communication detail ahout the announcement yesterday.
Thank you

Molly

Molly Harrington

ADM Research, Innovation and Policy Division
Ministry of Social Development and Social innovation
Phone: 250-356-5065

Email: molly. harrington@gov.bc.ca
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Frorm: Anderson, Maryann GCPEEX
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:4C PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDS1EX

Ce: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

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

Hi, one s.22 receives a special transportation subsidy of $77/month. i've also

heard that adult bus passes in Victoria are $85. We are being asked if that means some will owe money back.

Sorry for the after hours contact and | can wait till tomorrow but it seems things are get in more complex and | don't
have answers.

Faith

Sent from my Windows Phone i

From: Harrington, Molly SDSEEX

Sent: 2016-02-17 1:50 PM

To: 'MORRIS, Jonny'; *Vivian Lee": 'iwd@disabilityaliiancebc.org’; 'BELANGER, Neil'; 'COPAS, Lorraine'; '"VULIMIRI, Amita’;
'GUTRAY, Bev'; 'LOXTON, Robin'; ‘FBodnar@bcacl.org'; 'Karen Williams'; Faith Bodnar

Subject: FW: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications

Please find attached communication detail about the announcement yesterday.

Thank yeu

Molly

Molly Harrington

ADM Research, Innovation and Policy Division

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation

Phone: 250-356-5065

Email: molly.harrington@gov.be.ca

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSEEX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPEEX

Subject: Fwd: BUDGET - Stakeholder Communications Email
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D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX

From: Taylor, Sheifa A SDSLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:35 PM

To: MacMillan, Karen SDSLEX; Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subject: Fwd: FYT Sign the petition: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone.

Are we keeping David in the loop as A/DM?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacMillan, Karen SDSLEEX" <Karen.MacMillan(@gov.be.ca>
Date: February 18, 2016 at 3:16:59 PM PST

To: "Taylor, Sheila A SDSLEX" <Sheila. Tavlor@gov.be.ca>

Subjeet: FYI: Sign the petition: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone.

From: Harrington, Molly SDSIEX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Richmond, Valerie D SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Blake, Kristen SDSLEX
Subject: FW: Sign the petition: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone,

From: Inclusion BC [mailto:dkelliher=inclusionbc.org@mail38.atll l.rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of
Inclusion BC

Sent: Thursday, February 18,2016 2:51 PM

To: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Subjeet: Sign the petition: Raise the rates, leave our bus pass alone.

View this email in vour

browser

[ shae [ Tweer [ Forward.

Copyright
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D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX

From: BC News Qn Demand GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Taylor, Sheila A SDSLEX

Subject: BC News - Mare support, more choices for people with disabilities

— e

Wednesday, February 17, 2016

émre support, more choices for people with disabilities

|

To create equity in the system the Province is investing $170 mitlion over the next three years to
‘ensure about 100,000 people on disability assistance in B.C. will receive a rate increase of up to $77 a
month as of Sept. 1, 2016. '

;You are receiving this BCGov news item based on your subscription to these topic areas:
iINews by Ministry - Social Development and Social Innovation

News by Sector - Economy

‘News by Sector - Government Operations .
INews by Sector - Services ;

Please do not reply to this email.

lanage your subscription

See more from BC News
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D'Argis, Julie SDSEEX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Second

Taylor, Sheila A SDSEEX

Friday, January 29, 2016 10:55 AN

Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX; Gedin, Keith FIN:EX; Thomas, Martha Q SDSIEX

; Re: Speech

bullet - can we say

- Some get a $52 bus pass. Others get a $66 transportation subsidy. Almost half of those on disability assistance
get nothing,

For the last bullet issue could we say 'up to $77°?

Sent from my iPhone

On lan 28, 2016, at 10:44 AM, Dawes, Len SDSHEX <Len.Dawes@gov.be.ca» wrote:

Hi Craig,
See small edits below. Thanks Len

From: Thomson, Craig S FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Dawes, Len SDSI:EX; Taylor, Sheila A SDS1:EX

Ce: Godin, Keith FIN:EX; Thomas, Martha Q SDSIEX

Subject: Speech

Importance: High

Len / Sheila: Couid you please validate the following text for potentiaf inclusion in budget speech ...
need reply soonest possible. Thanks!

+ there's a fundamental inequity that has arisen relating to the fact that depending on where
you live, you may of may not receive assistance for a basic need like transportation costs.
[bosed on my understanding | believe this is true ... STS or bus pass only available to PWD living
in transit served areas]

s Some get §52 for transportation in some areas. Others get 566 for transportation. Almost half
of those on disability assistance get nothing. {as cbove, | believe this is true]

* That's why effective September 1, irrespective of where they live, those an disahility
assistance will be receiving 552 for transportation costs, on top of an increase to everyone's
basic rate by $25. [are you ok with this characterization?]

$.13

Cheers,
C.

EVEVE e g

Craig Thomson
Strategic Advisor, Treasury Board Staff
desk: 250.356.5911
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mobile: 250.580.7438
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D'Argis, Julie SDSL:EX

From: Taylor, Sheita A SDSLEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 6:08 PM

To: Dawes, Len SDSLEX

Ce: D'Argis, Julie SDSLEX; MacMillan, Karen SDSLEX

Subject: FW: REVIEW/APPROVAL DN-Transportation Aflowance V7
Attachments: DN-Transportation Allowance V7.docx

Sorry — found 1 more typo so use this version, Len.

From; Taylor, Sheila A SDSTEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 5:55 PM

To: D'Argis, Julie SDSI:EX

Cc: Dawes, Len SDSL:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDSIEX
Subject: FW: REVIEW/APPROVAL DN-Transportation Allowance V7

I've reviewed and made a few more edits. The attached version is approved.

From: D'Argis, Julie SDSIEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:54 PM

To: Taylor, Sheila A SDSI:EX

Cc: Dawes, Len SDSIL:EX; MacMitlan, Karen SDSI:EX

Subject: REVIEW/APPROVAL DN-Transpartation Allowance V7

Hi Sheila,
Attached is from Lten for your review and approval.

Thanks,
Julie
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

DATE: December 23, 2015

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Minister Michelle Stilwell

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
more barriers to employment their rates are higher. Advocates typically criticize the
adequacy of B.C.’s assistance rates. They believe the rates do not meet a person's
long-term basic needs and often refer to a study ranking BC fifth in the country for PWD
rates {(appendix 1}.

One of the reasons BC’'s PWD rates appear so low is that many of the supplementary
programs available to our clients area not included in rate calculations. In particular, the
ministry currently has two basic transportation supplements for PWD clients — an annual
bus pass and the Special Transportation Subsidy (STS). These supplements aren't
generally captured in cross-jurisdictional rate comparisons because they are not
available to all PWD clients,

Annual bus passes are provided to PWD clients where public transit is available. The
cost to the client is $45 annually for the annual pass. The ministry pays the subsidized
costs monthly to BC Transit and Translink for an equivalent benefit of $52/maonth,. An
annual applicationfrenewal process is used o confirm eligibility, collect the $45
payment, and mail passes to clients.

The STS is provided {o PWDs who reside in an area where public transit is available,
but are unable fo use public transit due to their disability. The STS rate is $790/vear,
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

The current transportation assistance provided to clients is inequitable because almost
half of the PWD clients do not receive either an annual bus pass or the STS. In addition,
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

There is building public pressure fo increase income assistance rates. The last PWD
rate increase occurred in 2007 and was for $50.00/month. The current PWD rate for a
single individual is $806/month.

The ministry has considered various rate increase options and the cost impacts, which

are outlined in appendix 2.5.13
s.13,s.12

$13s5.12 s.12 -8.13,8.12
s.13,5.12

CONCLUSION:

The ministry has outlined five options for consideration, dependent on the level of
funding available.

Attachments
Appendix 1. Cross-juridictional rate comparisons
Appendix 2. Costing options

Prepared by:
Name bLen Dawes

Title ADM, Corporate Services

page 2
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

Appendix 1 - Jurisditional Comparison:

Monthly Total Income Assistance Rates by Province
as of November 2015 (including federal and provincial child benefits)

Barriers/ P?:‘O;

Province Employable PPMB D;:;bility ;
British Columbia £10.00 657.92 906.42
Alberta’ 627.00 809.00 1,588.00
Saskatchewan® 678.21 825.37 1,391.00
Manitoba® 655.00 871.00 871.00
Ontario 681.00 681.00 1,110.00
Quebec’ 646.00 937.00 937.00
New Brunswick® 537.00 576.00 763.00
Prince Edward island® 619.00 812.00 312.00
Nova Scotia’ 555.00 790.00 790.00
Newfoundland & Labrador® 733.00 733.00 733.00
BC RANK 8 8 5

'Barriers to Full Employment category includes Persanal Needs Supplement.

Saskatchewan will pay for actual utility costs if they are not included in rent. Figures

include average utility costs for FY2013/14.

* Manitoba will alse pay for actual utility costs if they are not included in rent.

! Employable rate includes Allowance for Single Employable.

> Disability rate includes monthly Disability Supplement.

§ Rates include Travel Allowance.

’ Mova Scotia also provides a Poverty Reduction Credit (introduced in July 2010} for thase on IA
who have no children and were on 1A for the whole of the previous tax year,

® Rates include Island Fuel Supplement. Rates for singles (except PWD) are for those over age
30 years. Lower rates apply to employable singles and singles with barriers to employment who
are under age 30.

page 3
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INNOVATION
INFORMATION NOTE

Appendix 2 - Options for PWD rate changes:

| Additional | # of PWD | #of PWD -

: My RO R, S e o - New Rate
: 3 i . Annual Clients Clients -
~ Option .P‘.'QSI_C_O'.’S_ _Cost | Benefitin not I(l.ncir:_a_se
{millions) g Benefiting brackets) |
s.12
s.13,5.12
5.12
$.13,5.12
|
5.12 B
page 4
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Evans Lacker, Ann SDSLEX

From: Galbraith, David J SDSEEX

Sent; Thursday, February 25, 2016 149 PM

Ta: Evang Locker, Ann SDSLEX

Subject: FW: Final Factsheet

Attachments: Factsheet, SDSI Rate Increase, Budget 2016 FINAL pdf
one

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Social Development and Soclal Innovation
Tel: 250.387.7032
fax: 250.387.2418

OME DROYINCE, ONE TEAM
BRITISH . et gACES
witiin Where ideas work = B to Work

From: Andersan, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2016 12:33 FM

To: Galbrajth, David J SDSI:EX; Harrington, Mclly SDSL:EX; Fieltsch, Raymond SOSIEX; Ross, Tan SDSIEX
Cc: Fition, Cotinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE;EX; Jensen, Dana SDSIIEX; Archer, Terri SDSIIEX
Suhbject: RE: Final Factsheet

Final Fact sheet is attached. Sheila asked for an edit which has been incorporated {remove et from the Bus
Pass Helder in the overview section].
This is posted on the newsrocom at https://news.gov.bc.cafreleases/20165DSHI0G7-000258

Thank you

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 5:40 PM
To: Galbraith, David ] SDSI:EX; Harrington, Moty SDSLIEX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDSLEX; Rass, Ian SDSLEX
Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; lensen, Dana SDSL:EX; Archer, Terri SDSTIEX
Subject: Final Factsheet

Hare is the approved factsheet. it will be posted later this evening to our newsroom at:
https://news.gov.be.ca/ministries/social-development-and-social-innovatien/factsheets

Thanks everyone,

20
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Maryann Anderson

Communications

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
P 250.387.6490 | C: 250.213.1493

E: maryann.anderson@gov.boca
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FACT SHEET

For Immediate Release Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
20165DSI0007-000258
Feb. 19, 2016

Monthly rate increase for people on Disability Assistance

VICTORIA — Beginning Sept. 1, 2016, ali farsons with Disability (PWD) clients will receive a rate
increase of up to $77 a month — providing extra support ta 100,000 people in B.C.

The increase provides fairness in the system and more choice for people on disability
assistance.

There are currently twa transportation supports available to people on disability assistance:

+  Asubsidized bus pass if they live in cammunities served by Translink and BC Transit; or
+ A Special Transportation Subsidy, which is paid annually and eguates to $66 a month.

About 45,000 people on disability assistance, particularly those living in smaller communities,
do not receive any form of transportation-refated subsidy.

Another, 55,000 people with the Person with Disabilities (PWD} deslgnation receive a
subsidized bus pass or the special transportation susidy. These benefits are in additien to their
monthly rates,

Bus Pass

» Clients with an existing bus pass wiil continue to be able to use thelr bus pass and will get
a 525 monthly rate increase starting in September.

+ The annual, subsidized bus pass will continue for PWD cllents and the application process
will not change,

+ Existing bus pass clients will receive their 2017 bus pass renewa! notification from the
ministry starting this summer, as they did last year.

+ Those who do not want to renew their annuai bus pass can just do nothing. They wilf
automatically receive the full 577 monthly rate increase beginning with the January 2017
payment,

+  The subsidized bus pass is a significant savings to people in communities such as Victoria
or Vancouver where a monthly pass can cost anywhere from $85 to 5170 per month.

In some communities, where a bus pass costs less than the annual subsidized pass,
pecple may be better off not renewing their annual pass and instead purchasing a bus
pass directly from BC Transit with the monthly rate increase of $77. {For example, a bus
pass currently costs $40 8 month in Fort. St. John, $35 in Quesnpe! and $44 in Chilliwack),
There is no change to the BC Bus Pass Program for low income seniors,

Special Transportation Subsidy

PWD clients receiving the Special Transportation Subsidy (STS), worth 566 per manth, will
stifl receive that suppont, ptus an additional 511 per month rate increase starting Sept. 1,
2016,

Traditionally STS recipients receive a one-time payment for the year in April. Existing 575
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recipients will receive a prarated check on April 1, 2016 of $329. This represents five
months of STS April 1 to Aug. 31. Starting in September, their STS amount will be
included in their monthly rate of $77.

Overview of the Rate Increases in September far Different Groups:

» The 45,000 people who do not recelve transportation supports will realize the full $77
increase to their monthly cheque.

= People on disability assistance who access a subsidized annual bus pass will sea an
increase of $25 per month,
»  Those who get the Special Transportation Subsidy will still receive that financial suppert

on a manthly basis rathar than as an annual payment, plus an additional $11 per month,
totaliing $77 per month.

Media Contact:

Sean Leslie

Senjor Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Sodial
Innovation

250 356-1670

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bt.ca/connect
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Evans Locker, Ann SDSLEX

L
From: Galbraith, David | SDSEEX
S5ent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSLEX
Subject: FW! Bus Pass Data Charts
2
David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister
Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Social Development and Soc:al Innovation
Tel: 250.387.7032
fax: 2560.387.2418

ONE CROVINCE, OME TEAM

rlaces

. O
ey Where ideaswork = to Work

¥LoT

From: LaHue, Anita SDSI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 5:00 PM
To: Galbraith, David 1 SDSLEX

Subject: Bus Pass Data Charts

Hi David, best that | can put together quickly that you might be atile to use, high level.

This is breakdown between bus pass years of total number of passes:

2013 2014 2015
PASS PASS PASS

PWD - TRANSLINK 23,2551 24,312 | 24,142
PWD - BC TRANSIT 11,0031 11,003 11,174
TOTAL PWD 34,258 | 35,315 35,316

SENIORS TRANSLIMK 49,671 ] 52,223 | 53,574

SEMIORS BC
TRANSIT 8,122 8,249 8,342
TOTAL SENIORS 57,793 60,472 | 61,916
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This is a breakdown as at September of each year plus the forecast as to where we will be in Septembeer 2016, which will
give evaryane an idea of how many passes there are active typically in September, from which the numbers will start to
change due to the option to return the pass.

2013 2014 2015

SEP SEP SEP 2016 SEP AMT

AMT AMT AMT FORECAST
PWD - TRANSLINK 22,051 | 22,360 | 24,079 23,988
PWE - BC TRANSIT 13,128 | 10,572 | 11,073 11,444
TOTAL PWOD 34,179 | 32,932 35,152 35,432
SENIORS TRANSLINK | 49,0251 51,384 | 52,668 52,469
SENIORS BC
TRANSIT 7,987 7,709 8,199 8,473
TOTAL SENIGRS 57,012 | 58,0831 60,867 60,942

Here is & breakdown of the financial information aver the |ast few years, Shows you what we paid each transit authority,
includes the forecast 1o the end of this fiscal.

13-14 14-15 15-16
TRANSLINK | 5 43,262,336.00 $ 45,609,824.00 $46,193,740.09
BC
TRANSIT 5 9,042,400.08 59,123,781.68 $5,436,3590.26
TOTAL $52,304,736.08 5 54,733,605.68 $ 55,630,130.34
REVENUE | -$4,711,325.48 -5 4,741,083.19 -$ 4,792,960.89
NET $ 47,593,410.60 $49,992,522.49 $ 50,837,169.46

If you need more details, please let me know and | can gather them for you.

Thanks

Anita Pangborne-LaHue

Director

Perfarmance Managerment, Contracts and Community Relations
Operations Support, Service Delivery Division
Phone #. 1-250-738-6603
Cell #: 1-250-667-4171




Evans Locker, Ann SDSLEX

From: Galbraith, David J SDSLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 1:50 PM

To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSEEX

Subject: FW. BC Transit Spreadsheet
Attachments; BC Transit Monthly Pass Comparasion.xlsx
3

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Social Development and Sacial Innovation
Tel 250.387.7032
fax; 260.387.2418

ONEE PROVINCE, ONE FEAM

= Best
¥places
# to work

BRITISH

wanen - Where ideas work

v10Z

From: Harrington, Molly SDSLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:16 PM

To: Galbraith, David ] SDSL:EX; Dawes, Len SDSEHEX
Subject: FW: BC Transit Spreadsheet

From: Harrington, Molly SRSLEX

Sent: Thurscay, February 18, 2016 3:16 PM
To: Stilwell, Michelle SDST:EX

Subject: BC Transit Spreadsheet
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BC TRANSIT MONTHLY BUS PASS AMOUNTS BY COMMUNITY

REGION Number of PWEs Monthly Pass Amaunt MuitiZone Monthly Pass Amourit
100 Mile House 535

 Apgnsiz-Harrison S. 2 2 535

Asheroft-Clinton -|Hot avaitable

Gella Cocls Valley

Boundary

Carnpbell River

15200 per toip

380 {valid for beth Comox and Camphel!
Rhiver)

' 552

Central Fraser Yalley
Chiliwatk E¥Y
Clearwater - Mot avallable
. {31.50/52.00/52.50 par 1/7/3 zone trlp
Colurmbia Yalley 862
Comox Valiey : {452 $EQ {Valid for both Comox and Campbell
River}
Cowlchan Valley 348 5192 {Zone A - Cowichan Valley Commuter|
5232 {Zane B - gooess b Cowlchan Valtey
and Victorta Reg ona}
Cranbroak S5
Creston Valley o |Net avalfable
o £1$2.00 ger trip
Dawsan Creek . 1950
Elic valley 542
Fort St. John £40
Hazeltons $15 {1 ronz) 4§40 {all zones)
Karnloops ss2
Katowna 1570
Kirnberey “INct available
53.00 per tip E
Kitimat 564
BAirTitt 542
tAaunt Waddington = |#35 {1 zone} 570 (3l zones)
Nanairmo .. J8B7.50
Pemberton Valley _-|565 (Local pass) 895 {Commuter pass)
Pentletan and Okansgan- 545
Simnilkameen
port Albecni 548
| Port Edward G548
Powiet] River $45
prinse Gearge . |85%.50
Prince Rupent 548
Princetan " {Not available
Fares vary by distance
|Quesnel $35
Revelstoke 545
Salt Spring Istand 350
|Shuswap .13
Skeena = 18gs
Smithers 550
" |Not avzitable excapt between Osyoas and
South Ghanagan Transk System - |Pentictan (5110]
Squamish $3%
Surniertiand $50
Sunshine Coast N
Tarrace 344
Vernon - 1350 {1 zane} 455 {all 7ores)
Victoria 7lsas
West Kootney _ 1350 590
Whstlar - {565
Willlams Lake 343
No tronsit system ) " |Not ovaltable
Total 11174
Summary [based on cost of multi-zone, if applicable)
Arlow 552 1,894
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[BC TRANSIT MONTHLY BUS PASS AMOUNTS BY COMMUNITY

{REGION _|Mumber of WDy chnthH Pass Amount |Multi-Zone Hanthly Pess Amount :
Ekectly 552 K - 742

Abgvedga . oy Y e 8,298

“No piss guailabl T 238

Total 11,174
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Evans Locker, Ann SDSLEX

T
Fromy: Galbraith, David J SDSLEX
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSEEX
Subject: FW: Media Request: Globe and Mail/Bus Pass
4

David Galbraith
Assigtant Deputy Minister
Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Sacial Devetopment and Social irnovation
Tel, 250.387.7032
fax: 260.387.2418

ONE PROVYINTE, ONWNE TEAAM

LY (7N Best
BRITISH . 5 RPiACeS
caneis  Where ideas work W 1O Work

Fram: LaHue, Anita SDSILEX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSLEX

Cc: Fieltsch, Raymond SDSL:EX; Galbraith, David J SDSL:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Globe and Mall/Bus Pass

Based on the assumption that the PWD Clients and Seniors request replacement cards at the rate, | can spiit the
revenue using the % of PWD vs Seniar clients for each FY, to determine the Net Exgenditure.

This is how it would look for the Net Expenditure:

Type FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 TOTAL
PWD $17,203,807.22 $17,189,663.56 $19,087,215.16 $ 53,480,685.93
SENIORS $28,194,260.47 $ 30,403,747.04 5 30,905,307.33 5 89,503,314.85
TOTAL $ 45,398,067.69 $ 47,593,410.60 $ 49,992,522 49 S 142,984,000.78

You coutd make the statement then of:
PWD is approx. $17.2 Mitlion {Fv 12/13) $17.2 Million (FY 13/14) and $19 Million (FY 14/15)

Hope this helps further clarify.
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Anita Pangborne-LaHue

Director

Performance Management, Centracts and Community Relations
Operations Support, Service Delivery Divisian

Phone #: 1-250-738-6603

Cell #: 1-260-867-4171

From: Evans Locker, Ann SDSI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:10 PM

To: LaHue, Anita SDSI:EX

Cc: Feltsch, Raymand SDSI:EX; Galbraith, David J SDSLEX
Subject: FW: Media Request: Globe and Mail/Bus Pass
Importance: High

Hi Anita,
See helow.

Thanks,

Ann

Fram: lesfie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSL:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Karen SDSI:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Globe and Mail/Bus Pass

Great, thanks Ann.

Just to clarify, Len mentioned that the buik of Bus Passes go to low-income senjors, not PWDYs, He said semething like
$17m {out of the roughly 550m) was for PWD bus passes, and the rest for seniors. is there any way to confirm that?
Thanks,

Sean

From: Evans Lacker, Annt SDSI:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:04 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPEEX

Cc: MacMilian, Karen SDSE;EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Globe and Mail/Bus Pass

Hi Sean,

After factoring in the $45 administration fee the cost of the annual hus pass for the last three years was 545.4
million for 2012713, 547.5 million for 2013/14 and $49.9 mitlion for 2014/15,

We don't break down the revenie between PWD & Seniors, 50 | can’t provide you with a Net Expeaditure amournt.

Thanks, '
Ann ’
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From: Leslie, Sean GCPEEX

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSIEX

Cc: MacMillan, Karen SDSL:EX; Filion, Corlnna GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
Subject: Media Request: Giobe and Mail/Bus Pass

Hi Ann, hope things are going well in Vancouver.

Please see the media request helow and the question from Wendy Stueck.

I know we've said publicly the BC Bus Pass costs government $50m per year; am | safe to then say $150m over the last
three years?

And how much of that cost is for PWD's vs. law-income seniors?

Thanks kindly.

Sean Laslie

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
{250) 356-1670(0)

{250) 893-4403{m)

Date/Time: February 18, 2016/9am
Deadline @ End of day

Medla: Globe and Mail
Reporter: Wendy Stueck, wstueck@globeandmail.com, 604-631-6618
Yopic: 8C Bus Pass

Request: Sean,
Hi there - 1 called you a few moments aga about the statement from Minister Stilwell about support for

people with disabilities.

| did refer to the government statement on Twitter, clarifying that the bus pass program is not
tancelled,

However, there is still some concern about the cost of the bus pass having te come out of the increase.
And I'm curious around the finances around it.

Would there be any chance of finding out the cost of the bus subsidy for people with disabilities over,
say, the last three years?

Thanks,

Wendy Stueck | National Correspondemt | Editorial

p: B04.631.6618 | f: 604 .684.7956 | 1 604.340.2895 i e:
wstueck@globeandmaii.com<malito:youremail@globeandmail.com>

Supgested Responsa:s.13

Sean Leslie

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
(250) 356-1670(0)

(250} 893-4403(im)
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Evans Locker, Ann SDSEEX

From: Galbraith, David J SDSTEX

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Evans Locker, Ann SDSEEX

Subject: FW: finals: More support, more choices for people with disabitities
Attachiments: 2016SDSI0005-000239.pdf

&

David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister

Service Delivety Division

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
Tel 250,387.7032

fax: 250.387.2418

ONE PROVINCE, ONE TEAM

~~~~~ Originat Message—~—

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2018 4:31 PM

Te: Richmond, Valerie D SDSEX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE EX; Leslie, Sean GCPEEX; Harrington, Molly SDSIEX; Galbraith, David J
SDSI:EX; Fisltsch, Raymond SDSILEX; Ross, lan SDSI:EX; Singbeil, Kelsey GCPE:EX; Blake, Kristen
SDSLEX; Machlilian, Karen SDSILEX

Subject: FW: finals: More support, more choices for people with disabilities

Final NR on rates attached - it has been issued.,

Please refer to the files attachied to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release
Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/10331

News ID: NEWS-10331

NR Number: Z0168D810005-000238

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: February 17, 2016 at 4:20 pm Lead Organization: Ministry of Social Development and
Social Innovation

Headiine; More support, more choices for people with disabilities

This email was auto-generated.
For Immediate Release
2018SDSI0005-000239

Fel. 17, 20186

Ministry of Social Development and Social innovation

102

of 11




NEWS RELEASE
More support, more choices for peaple with disabifities

VICTORIA - To create equity in the system the Pravince is investing $170 million over the next three years to
gnsure abaut 100,000 people on disability assistance in B.C. will receive a rate increase of up to $77 a month
as of Sept. 1, 20186,

Included in this, the B.C. government is also providing people on disability assistance with more choice in how
they receive transportation supports.

Currently, around half of the people with the Person with Disabilities (PWD) designation receive either a
subsidized BC Bus Pass at a cost to the ministry of $52 a menth, or a special transportation subsidy
equivalent to $66 a month. The rest, particutarly those living in smalier communities, receive no transportation
support at all.

There is an inequity in the current system, and this charge will bring fairness to the ministry's transportation
supports.

Cnee the changes are in effect, all pecple with the PWD designation will receive up to $77 cash per month,
and they can decide how to spend it - they can purchase a subsidized bus pass - or use it for something else.

People on disability assistance can still access a subsidized bus pass through the ministry for $52 per month
plus the annual $45 administration fee. Howsver, In some communities, a bus pass costs less than that, and
people may he better off purchasing a pass directly from BC Transit.

There are other initiatives in Budget 2016 that will help low-income families, The senior's $1,000 Home
Renovation Tax Credit has been extended to people with a disakility, And with changes to MSP, an additicnal
335,000 people will see their premiums reduced, including 70,000 single parent families - and an additional
45,000 people will no longer pay MSP premiums at all.

The increase in disability assistance rates and the increased flexibility in transportation options build ¢n
Accessibility 2024 - government's ongoing cammitment to make B.C. the most progressive jurisdiction in
Canada for people with disabilities.

The rate increase also builds on a number of significant changes government has made to help people on
income and disability assistance.

In 2015, government increased asset iimits for people receiving disability assistance from $5,000 to $100,000
for individuals, and from $1C,000 {o $200,000 for couples.

People receiving disability assistance can atso receive unlimited cash gifts with no impact on their assistance
as long as it is within the asset limit,

B.C. was the first province to arnualize earnings exemptions for people with disabilities, whose ability to work
may fluctuate. They can now earn up to $8,600 per year.

The Single Parent Employment Initiative was launched in September 2015, giving single parents on income ar
disability assistance the supports they need tc overcome barriers to empioyment and build a better future for
their families. Nearly 2,000 single parents are taking part in the initiative.

Child-support payments are now fully exempt for 3,200 families on income and disability assistance - and
monthly income exemptions have doubled from $200 to $400 a month for families with children, and increased
from $300 to $500 a month far families who have a child with a disability.
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Quote:

Michelle Stilwell, Minister of Social Development and Social innovation -

“We know that people with disabiiities face extra challenges in their daily lives. That's why I'm pleased to see
that in Budget 2016 we are able o pravide an increase in our rates for people with disabilities while creating

equity in our system of transportation supports. This increase also allows people to make their own choice on
how to meset their transportation needs.”

Quick Facts:

* People on disablility assistance also receive free Pharmacare, premium-free M3P, medical equipment and
supplies, and annuatized earnirgs exemptions.

* B.C. is the only province to offer a subsidized bus pass to [ow-income seniors and perscns with disabilitles,
About 90,000 peonie receive a B.C. Bus Pass each year, af a cost to government of about 350 million,

* There is no change te the BC Bus Pass Program for low-income seniors. The ministry will continue to
provide a subsidized pass o eligible seniors for the annual $45 administration fee.

* Budget 2018 provides tha ministry with an overall increase of $456 million aver three years to address
caseload pressure, increase disability assistance rates and cther supplementary benefits, and provide more
funds to Community Living B.C.

Learn More:

To find cut more about Accessibility 2024: hitp://www2 gov.bc.ca/govicontent/governments/about-the-be-
government/accessibilityfaccessibility-2024

For more on the Single Parent Employment Initiative: http://Mww.sdsl.gov.bc.ca/programs/spei.htm}
Media Contact:

Sean Leslie

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social Innovation
250 356-1670

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca‘connect
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NEWS RELEASE

for tmmediate Release Ministry of Socfal Development and Sociaf Innovatien
20165DS10005-0800239
Feb. 17, 2016

More support, more choices for people with disabilities

VICTORIA — To create equity in the system the Province is investing 5170 miflion over the next
three years to ensure atout 100,000 people on disability assistance in B.C. will receive a rate
increase of up to $77 a month as of Sept. 1, 2015,

Included in this, the B.C. government is also providing people on disability assistance with more
choice in how they receive transportation supports.

Currently, around half of the peopie with the Parson with Disabilities (PWD) designation
receive either a subsidized BC Bus Pass at a cost to the ministry of $52 a manth, or a special
transportation subsidy equivalent to $66 a month. The rest, particutarly those living in smaller
communities, receive no transportation support at all.

There is an inequity in the current system, and this change will bring fairness to the ministry's
transportation supports.

Once the changes are in effect, all people with the PWD designation will receive up to $77 cash
per manth, and they can decide how to spend it = they can purchase a subsidized bus pass—or
use it for something alse.

People on disability assistance can still access 2 subsidized bus pass through the ministry for
$52 per month plus the annual 345 administration fee. However, in some communities, a bus
pass costs less thap that, and people may be better off purchasing a pass directly from 8¢
Transit,

There are other initiatives in Budget 2016 that will help low-income famifies. The senior’s
51,000 Home Renovation Tax Credit has been extended to people with a disability. And with
changes to MSP, an additional 335,000 people will see their premiums reduced, including
70,000 single parert families — and an additional 45,000 people will ne longer pay MSP
premiums at all.

The increase in disability assistance rates and the increased flexibility in transportation options
build on Accessibility 2024 — government’s ongoing commitment to make B.C. the most
progressive jurisdiction in Canada for people with disabilities.

The rate increase also builds on a number of significant changes government has made to help
people on income and disability assistance.

In 2015, government increased asset limits for people receiving disability assistance from
55,000 to $100,000 for individuals, and from $10,000 te $200,000 for couples.
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Peapte receiving disability assistance can also receive unlimited cash gifts with no impact on
their assistance as long as it is within the asset limit,

B.C. was the first province to annualize earnings exemptions for people with disablities, whose
abllity to work may fluctuate. They can now earn up to 59,600 per year,

The Single Parent Employment [nitiative was launched in September 2015, giving single parents
on income or disabllity assistance the supports they need to overcome barriers to employment
and build a better future for their families. Nearly 2,000 single parents are taking part in the
initiative.

Child-support payments are now fully exempt for 3,200 families on inceme and disability
assistance ~ and monthly income exemptions have doubled from $200 to $400 a manth for
families with children, and increased from $300 to $500 a month for families who have a child
with a disability.

Quote:
Michetle Stilwell, Minister of Social Development and Social innovation —

“We know that peaple with disabilities face extra challenges in their daily Hves. That’s why I'm
pleased to see that in Budget 2016 we are able to provide an increase in our rates for people
with disabilities while ¢creating equity in our system of transportation supports. This increase
also allows people te make their own choice on how to meet their transportation needs.”

CQuick Facts:

- People on disability assistance also receive free Pharmacare, premium-free MSP, medical
equipment and supplies, and annualized earnings exemptions,

»  B.C.is the only province to offer a subsidized bus pass to low-income seniors and persons
with disabilities. About 90,000 people receive a B.C. Bus Pass each year, at a cost to
govarnment of about $50 miflion,

- There is nho change to the BC Bus Pass Program for iow-income seniors. The ministry will
continue to provide a subsidized pass to efigible seniars for the annual 545
administration fee,

Budget 2016 provides the ministry with an overall increase of $456 million over three
years to address caseioad pressure, increase disahility assistance rates and other
supplementary benefits, and provide more funds to Community Living B.C.

Learn More:

To find out more about Accessibility 2024:
http:/fwewe . gov.be.cafgov/content/rovernments/about-the-be-

government/accessibility/accessibility-2024

for more on the Single Parent Employment Initiative:
http://www.sdsi gov.be.ca/programs/spel.himi
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Media Contact:
Sean Leslia
Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Social Development and Social
Innovatian

250 356-1670

Connect with the Pravince of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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